Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 8:07 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Lisa Bennett

Cc: Pete Lester

Subject: 060001-El - RE: Expiration of confidential classification

Per this e-mail, I will return Confidential DN 02066-05 back to the source.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2006 5:22 PM

To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Pete Lester; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Expiration of confidential classification

Thanks.
Marguerite, fyi.

I have not printed this e-mail.

cMmP
————— Original Message-----
From: Lisa Bennett COM
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2006 5:18 PM CTR
To: Kay Flynn
Cc: Pete Lester ECR
Subject: FW: Expiration of confidential classification GCL
OoPC
This document can be returned to Florida Power and Light RCA
————— Original Message----- SCR
From: Pete Lester SGA
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2006 9:02 AM "/’—
To: Lisa Bennett SEC
Cec: Bill McNulty OTH M

Subject: RE: Expiration of confidential classification

This document, 02066-05, can be returned to the company. Can you ask John Butler how long they will retain

this document once they get it back? Thanks.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 11:28 AM

To: Pete Lester

Subject: FW: Expiration of confidential classification

Pete,

CUMENT NUMBER-DATE
09048 oc1-28
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Can we return these documents to FPL or should they request extensions?
Lisa

————— Original Message-----

From: John Butler@fpl.com [mailto:John_Butler@fpl.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 11:25 AM

To: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Expiration of confidential classification

Lisa, as you can see from the attachments, the Commission granted confidential classification on April 19, 2005
for 18 months to the confidential portions of Schedule A12 concerning 2004 power purchases. To date, the
Commission has not returned the confidential version of Schedule A12, so FPL will need to file an extension
request by October 19 unless it is returned before then. Would you please check with the appropriate Staff
personnel to see whether there's a continuing need for the confidential information on Schedule A12 and, if not,
whether you can commit to return it before October 19?7 Thanks, John Butler

(See attached file: 05-0415.0rd.doc) (See attached file:
sched.12.pleadingdocument.pdf)



